
From: 
Simmons CaroiineKb){6) 

I (bJ(6l I 
T "CVE Workina Grouo l{b )(6) 

ol<bJ(6l I I 
Subject: FW: CVE Working Group 1 asK1ng 

Date: 2011/12/13 09:58:47 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Good Morning All, 

Following up on the tasking below, I wanted to remind everyone to send their 
responses into l{b){6) las soon as possible (if you haven't 
already). 

Thanks, 

Caroline 

From : Simmons, Caroline 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:48 PM 
To: CVE Working Group 
Subject: CVE Working Group Tasking 

All, 

Per our discussion in the CVE Working Group Meeting on Wednesday, please see 
the attached data call requesting information on all direct and indirect CVE 
trainings that your Component/office is currently conducting or plans to conduct 
in the future. Note: We have included definitions for what constitutes a "direct" 
or "indirect" training but if ou have any questions or need more clarification, feel 
free to contact me a b){6l Please provide your input on this tasking to 
b){6) Wednesday, November 23, 2011. 

Thanks, 
Caroline 



Caroline Simmons 

Director of Speci 
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